From: complaintbechini@pzgipa.com <complaintbechini@ pzgipa.com>

Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 12:13 PM

To: Justice Armstrong <Justice.Armstrong@ncat.nsw.gov.au>; Judge Cole <Judge.Cole@ncat.nsw.gov.au>; Cathy
Szczygielski <Cathy.Szczygielski@ncat.nsw.gov.au>; Catherine D'Elia <Catherine.DElia@justice.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: cronulla@parliament.nsw.gov.au; complaintbechini@pzgipa.com

Subject: Attn NCAT President / Dep.Sec.Justice / Attorney General COMPLAINT alleged harassment / unlawful conduct
by Michele Bechini

Importance: High

To: NCAT President Aug.14,2022

AEOD dep.president & div.head

Principal registrar

Dep.sec.NSW Justice

Attorney General

E. justice.armstrong@ncat.nsw.gov.au
susanne.cole@ncat.nsw.gov.au cathy.szczygielski@ncat.nsw.gov.au
catherine.delia@justice.nsw.gov.au cronulla@parliament.nsw.gov.au

Please refer to the attached letter & documents

FORMAL COMPLAINT OF HARASSMENT / ALLEGED UNLAWFUL
CONDUCT BY MICHELE BECHINI,NCAT REGISTRAR

Dear Sir / Madam,

I refer to the attached correspondence sent by Michele Bechini to me concerning matters

where I have been forced to take unwanted & unnecessary proceedings to the tribunal.

Ref.attached documents:

. Aug.10,2022 letter from Bechini refusing my credit card payment authority (CCPA) for a sound recording

. Aug.10,2022 letter from Bechini refusing my credit card payment authority (CCPA) for an appeal application
. Screenshots from NCAT website on Aug.15,2022

. NCAT Fee waiver application forms

. Civil & adminstrative tribunals regulation Sect.6 (CATR 6)

Netbank payment receipt

SO0 oTw

I have legitimate & grave fears that Bechini is engaged in a campaign of harassment /
unlawful misconduct to impede / obstruct my legislative & procedural rights.

1. Bechini is refusing my CCPAs (doc.a,b)

1. On July 12,2022 a similar credit card payment authority (CCPA) was processed by the
registry for appeal 2022/000196935 Zonnevylle v DEC (doc.f)

2. I have no record of notice from Bechini that my CCPAs will not be accepted

3. As of Aug.15,2022 the NCAT website still lists CCPA as an accepted payment method (doc.c)

BECHINI IS ALLEGED TO BE BREACHING HER GSE ACT SECT.7 CONDUCT OBLIGATIONS
AND POSSIBLY ANY CAT ACT SECT.3 OBLIGATIONS IMPOSED ON THE REGISTRY OFFICERS
BY DELIBERATELY REFUSING MY LEGITIMATE CREDIT CARD PAYMENT AUTHORITY TO



PREVENT MY LEGITIMATE APPEAL APPLICATION (& SOUND RECORDING PAYMENT)

4. CATR 6 clearly provides a mechanism for the fee waiver to be reviewed & decided

by the principal registrar (doc.e)

5. The NCAT fee waiver application forms clearly provides a mechanism for the fee waiver to be reviewed & decided
by the principal registrar when a fee waiver is refused by an

officer other than the principal registrar. (doc.d)

6. Bechini is fully aware that I have the right to have her fee waiver refusal decision reviewed by

the principal registrar and that it is a procedural right for applicants

This is not an isolated incident.

Ref.attached documents:

g. April 29,2022 letter from Bechini stating that appeal application 2022/00089446
was rejected for failing to pay the application fee

(2022/00089446 is the re-submitted Appeal File 2021 / 000280265)

h. Lodgement documents with CCPA for 2022/00089446 as evidence (doc.g)

7. Bechini is alleegd to be making a deliberate false statement

8. Documents lodged with NCAT by myself included the CCPA (doc.h)

I will provide further details of other instances where my CCPAs have been unjustly & deliberately
refused by Bechini / the registry to deliberately & maliciously obstruct my lawful rights.

As a self-represented,non-legal professional,time poor,resource poor forced applicant / forced
appellant I have to prioritize my livelihood and make submissions in my personal time

I have legitimate & grave fears that principal registrar Szczygielski is either
complicit or also engaged in this campaign of harassment / unlawful
misconduct to impede / obstruct my legislative & procedural rights.

Principal registrar Szczygileski is aware of my complaints against Bechini yet permits
Bechini to continue to harass & unlawfully obstruct my legitimate lawful rights

I require:

A. that the principal registrar review my fee waiver applications & provide a written decision(s) within 5 working
days

B where my fee waiver application be refused,proper,detailed adeqgaute reaosons are provided by the principal
registrar for her decision

C. Where Szczygielski refuses to review those fee waivers,she is to provide detailed,proper

adequate reasons why there is not right for the review by the principal registrar under

the CATR Sect.6 legislation

D. Bechini is to be referred to the Ombudsman (OMBO) and / or ICAC

E. Szczygielski is to be referred to the Ombudsman and / or ICAC

F. Where required,those payment by my CCPA are to be processed as required

G. Should Bechini destroy my CCPAs she is to be immediately referred to the OMBO and

ICAC

H. My compaints of systemic misconduct by the registry is toi be referred to the OMBO

A response to these serious allegations / complaints is required from the appropriate person
within 5 working days.

I REQUIRE THE RIGHT OF REPLY TO ANY / ALL EVIDENCE SUBMITTED
BY BECHINI / SZCZYGIELSKI / NCAT IN THIS MATTER

I thank you for attention to these serious matters

Peter Zonnevylle
Email: complaintbechini@pzgipa.com ; szczygielski@pzgipa.com
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